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Dear Mr. Smith: 88"

'rcle

As we discussed recently over the phone, I would like some
additional guidance and clarification on the application of the

Hart-Scott-Rodino r i requirements to the proposed formation
of wvarious regional oint ventures. A description of
i ction

the potential tran outlined below and a diagram is
attached.

Four non‘PrOfit_yStems, each with over $100 million
in total assets or nel revenue, located in various regions of the
same state are considering the formation of w

ario nal, non-
profit jo 1] to market
and othew Although éxact perce
have not en determined, it fs ant1c1pated that eac

system will have a membership interest in each NPJV l

S. Referring to the enclosed diagram, not every
WStem will participate in every NPJV. Furthermore, at
18 time, it is wunclear how much capital each party will
contribute to the individual NPJVs; however, for purposes of this
letter, please assume that each party will contribute in excess of
$15 million over a five-year period to each NPJV in which it
participates.

In addition, the foupystems will jointly create a
new centralized for-profi ervice company ("SC"). Although the
exact percentage of ownership interests in the SC have not been
determined, no party will control the SC (i.e., hold 50% or more of

! The NPJV(s) will be not for profit within the meaning of

either Section 501(c) (1)-(4), (6)-(15), (17)-(20) or (d) of the
Internal Revenue Code.
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the voting securities of the SC or be able to designate 50% or more
of the directors of the SC).

The SC will be formed to centralize much of the management
activity to be performed on behalf £ the NPJVs. For instance, the
SC will provide centralized marke ing, information systems and a
central point for managed-care contracting for the NPJVs. As the
attached diagram shows, the SC and the other NPJVs will not be
subsidiaries of each other.

Finally, eacHstem will remain viable, separate
entities after thi T is completed. No integration of

apsaction
h major assets of th“stems will take place, and the
stems will otherwise continue to compete against each

er.

Under my interpretation of 16 C.F.R. § 801.40, and based on my
discussion with you, since the NPJVs created by this transaction
will be non-profit (see footnote 1), and because the parties will

. receive membership interests in the various NPJVs rather than
voting securities, Section 801.40 would not apply and no reporting
of the formation of any of the NPJVs would be required. Further,
even if voting securities_rather an membership interests in the
NPJVs were received by thﬁystems, the formation of these
NPJVs would be exempt £ ting under 16 C.F.R. § 802.40
regardless of the amount of capital contribution.

ing the S8SC to be established by all four of the
, \because this is a for-profit entity, the formation of
i8 jo1i venture may be a reportable transaction. If the

~gcommerce requirement and size-of-the-parties test is met, each
m gystem meeting the size-of-the-parties test and
uting over $15 million in assets to the SC would be required
to file a pre-merger notification form with respect to the
formation of the SC and pay a $45,000 filing fee. On the other
hand, because no party to this transaction will gain control of th
SC as that term is defined in 16 C.F.R. § 801.1(b), anPej
system which contemplates funding the SC with less than $15 million
would be exempt from filing under 16 C.F.R. § 802.20. Finally, it
is also my understanding that the requirement to report the
formation of the SC does not affect our conclusion that the
formation of the various NPJVs are non-reportable transactions.
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The parties would like to begin the formation of these joint
ventures as soon as possible. I believe that this letter
incorporates the details of the transaction and conclusions
regarding the reporting requirements which we discussed over the
phone. ~ hope to receive addition ' confirmation from your office
regarding the conclusions we have . ached within the next ten days.
However, if I do not hear from you, I will assume, based on our
previous phone conversation, that these conclusions are correct,
and I will advise my clients that they may proceed with their
intended plans.

I realize that despite my efforts to simplify matters, the
complexity of this transa.tion may still create some confusion.

Therefore, please call.me if you need any additional information or
clarification as you analyze this transaction.

Thanks for your help.

Enclosure
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